
 

 

 

 

CLARIFICATION 2                                  2 ްަކްލރެފިިކޝޭނ 
 ނަންބރަ
No: TES/2025/W-063 

 ޕރްޮޖކެްޓް
Project: 

Design and Build of 18 Classrooms in Ghaazee school 

 
 ތރާީޙް 
Issued Date 

20th May 2025 

ފްޙާގެ ޢަދަދ  ޞަ  
No. of Pages: -01 

 ބީ.އޯ.ކިޔ 
BoQ: -00 

 ކ ރެހ ން
Drawings: -00 

 

 Please include this amendment when submitting the bid ޖހެވިަޑއަގިނަންަވނާއެެވެ. ކޔި މނަޓްއާި އެކ  ހ ށހަަޅ އްވނަްޑޮބިޑް ހ ށހަޅަ އްވއާރި  މި ގނަޑ ވސެް  

 

 

➢ Please find below the response to the queries raised.  
 

Contractor Comment Response/Reference Document 

1. How much area does Landscaping cover? 

Would you like me to add landscaping to 

the Activity Schedule? 

The building area, including the setback area within 

the nearest boundary, must be landscaped. 

Landscaping works are already included in the 

Revised Activity Schedule under Bill No. 18. 

2. All Classrooms Single split AC need to be 

provided, or Multisplit AC? Contractor may propose either type of air 

conditioner; however, all air conditioning units 

accepted under the HAKATHARI program are 

deemed suitable for use in this project. 

3. Bid Security original when needed to 

submit? 
Refer to clause ITT 19.1 on the bidding 

document 

4. The original scanned copy needs to be 

submitted in the Beelan portal, right? Yes 

5. Do we need to submit a detailed BOQ? 
Detailed BoQ not required during tender stage, 

however priced Activity Schedule required to be 

submitted in the provided format (revised Activity 

schedule)  

Please refer to Addendum 2 
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